From: Thomas, Kimberly <
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 6:30 PM

>; Rental Housing Committee
; BPAC Communication
>; Pancholi, Diana gov>; James, Laurel
; Ramberg, Audrey Seymour

>; van Deursen, Anky
>; Whyte, Brandon

Petersen, Michele

Cc: Andrews, Arn Cameron, Dawn
; Thomas, Kimberly

Mikhael, Hemali

Ortega, Jasmine

Schultz, Michal ; Yang,

Subject: Meeting Topic Request - Revenue Measure Under Consideration
Importance: High

Dear Advisory Bodies and Staff Liaisons,

The City Council approved the Fiscal Years 2023-24 and 2024-25 Council Work Plan which
included a Priority A work plan project to “explore the feasibility of a potential 2024 revenue
measure,” and the City is in the process of considering a measure for the November 2024
ballot. At the May 14, 2024, Council meeting staff was directed to continue community and
stakeholder outreach regarding service needs and feedback on the measure text and come
back to the Council with recommended action at the June 25 Council meeting.

As a part of the outreach, we are requesting that you add an informational presentation to
your Advisory Body Agendas.

Agenda Topic: Keeping Mountain View Safe and Prepared
- The City Manager or Assistant City Manager will present an overview
of a Revenue Measure Under Consideration for Building the
Mountain View of Tomorrow.

Dates Requested for Internal Advisory Board Presentations (with Tentative Presenters):

. Downtown Committee 6/4 - 8:00 am (Audrey Seymour Ramberg, ACM)

. Environmental Planning Commission 6/5 - 7:00 pm (Dawn Cameron, ACM/CDD)
. Human Relations Commission 6/6 - 6:30 pm (Audrey Seymour Ramberg, ACM)
. Public Safety Advisory Board 6/20 - 7:00 pm (Audre Seymour Ramberg y, ACM)
. Rental Housing Committee 6/27 - 7:00 pm (Arn Andrews, ACM)

. Senior Advisory Committee 6/19 - 2:00 pm (Kimbra McCarthy, CM)

. Bicycle Pedestrian Advisory Committee 6/26 - 6:30 pm (Dawn Cameron, ACM/CDD)



Please confirm to the “cc line” above that you will add this item to your agenda. Thank you
in advance for your assistance.

Sincerely,
Kimberly
Kimberly S. Thomas
@ ™ Deputy City Manager
Vo
City of [ﬁ City Manager’s Office

Mountain _MountainView.gov
View LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | AskMV

This message and any related attached documents are potentially subject to disclosure under public right-to-know regulations. This message is
intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by replying to the sender of this E-Mail or by telephone.



From: Tessa McFarland
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 12:33 PM
To: van Deursen, Anky

; Rental Housing Committee

Cc: Amber Sirajeddine
Subject: May 23, 2024 RHC Meeting - Agenda Item 6.2

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL - Ensure you trust this email before clicking on any links or attachments.

Dear Anky and Rental Housing Committee,

Regarding proposed Amendments to Chapter 13 re Utility Charges, we request consideration of revision
to Section B. 6. “Incomplete Utility Adjustment Petition”.

As drafted, Section B. 6. states that the housing provider would have 15 calendar days to submit any
revisions from the date staff mailed the notice of incompletion/deficiencies. This creates risk that the
housing provider may not receive the mailed notice at all or receives it too late to timely respond. We
regularly receive notices well after the date one would have expected based on the mailing. A housing
provider should not be deprived of an opportunity to participate in this important process simply
because of a post office issue. In addition, staff has an email on file for every registered housing
provider, so sending a copy of the mailed notice via email is not burdensome and should additionally be
required to ensure timely receipt. Finally, even with email notice, for housing providers who have
multiple units, 15 days is not sufficient time to respond to potentially multiple notices of deficiencies.

Accordingly, please revise this section as follows (a word version is also attached):
Suggested Revision:

Incomplete Utility Adjustment Petition. If Staff determines that the Utility Adjustmeni.Petition
Packet is incomplete, notice by mail andfer electronic mail (if provided) shall be provided to the
Landlord that the Utility Adjustment Petition is incomplete together with a list of the deficiencies in
the Utility Adjustment Petition and/or the supporting documentation. The Landlord may add to,
amend, or revise and resubmit the Utility Adjustment Petition within 3015 calendar days after the
mailing date of Staff’s Notice of Incomplete Utility Adjustment Petition or the end of the applicable
submission period, whichever is later.

Thank you,

Tessa
Theresa “Tessa” McFarland | General Counsel
PROMETHEUS REAL ESTATE GROUP, INC. | Est. 1965 | Certified B Corporation™

_ | prometheusapartments.com |

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This message, including attachments, is confidential and/or privileged and is intended only for
the recipient(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not review, copy,



disclose, or distribute the message or the information contained in it. If you have received the
message in error, please notify the sender and immediately delete the message.



Attachement 1

Current Draft:

Incomplete Utility Adjustment Petition. If Staff determines that the Utility Adjustment Petition
Packet is incomplete, notice by mail and/or electronic mail (if provided) shall be provided to the
Landlord that the Utility Adjustment Petition is incomplete together with a list of the deficiencies in
the Utility Adjustment Petition and/or the supporting documentation. The Landlord may add to,
amend, or revise and resubmit the Utility Adjustment Petition within 15 calendar days after the
mailing date of Staff’s Notice of Incomplete Utility Adjustment Petition. Suggested Revision:

Incomplete Utility Adjustment Petition. If Staff determines that the Utility Adjustment Petition
Packet is incomplete, notice by mail and electronic mail (if provided) shall be provided to the
Landlord that the Utility Adjustment Petition is incomplete together with a list of the deficiencies in
the Utility Adjustment Petition and/or the supporting documentation. The Landlord may add to,
amend, or revise and resubmit the Utility Adjustment Petition within 30 calendar days after the
mailing date of Staff’s Notice of Incomplete Utility Adjustment Petition or the end of the applicable
submission period, whichever is later.




From: Dru Solari

Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 11:11 AM

To: MVRent <MVRent@mountainview.gov>

Subject: (Follow up email): Please endorse the Justice for Renters Act on California's November Ballot

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL - Ensure you trust this email before clicking on any links or attachments.“

JUSTICE

FOR RENTERS

To Rental Housing Committee
City of Mountain View

Dear Committee,

My name is Dru Solari and I’m writing to you on behalf of Denny
Zane, former Mayor of Santa Monica and founder of Santa Monicans
for Renters’ Rights, reaching out again seeking your endorsement
for the Justice for Renters Act on the ballot this upcoming
November.

We understand that you may be a supporter of your community’s
local rent control ordinance and thus, perhaps you are ready to
endorse the Justice for Renters Act for all of California. It was
drafted by people who care about renters and affordable housing
and ending homelessness.

The measure will help local cities have greater control over their
own localrent control laws to ensure they can be as effective as
possible.



If you choose to endorse the Justice for Renters
Act measure, please just reply to my email in the affirmative.

As you may know, this measure simply repeals the infamous Costa-
Hawkins Act of 1995 and replaces it with the following language:

Section 2. The following provision is added to Chapter 2. 7 of Title 5
of Part 4 of Division 3 of the Civil Code: 1954.40. The state may not
limit the right of any city, county, or city and county to maintain,

enact or expand residential rent control.

The objective is to restore local control over rent control policies.

Through the Costa-Hawkins Act the state requires “vacancy
decontrol” in all local rent control laws. This has led to

a hemorrhage of our supply of existing housing affordable to low
and moderate income people and the growth of homelessness.

Local communities need to be able to decide what level of rent
increase is appropriate upon a unit becoming vacant — perhaps
decontrol, or perhaps a lower amount depending on market
conditions.

We want to win a YES vote this November and your endorsement of
the ballot measure would be very helpful to the campaign.

Please endorse this measure by replying to my email and thank
youl!

(Please find two attachments; a flyer about the Justice for Renters
Act, the other is the ballot measure as submitted. Please note, the
parts crossed out in the measure as submitted represent the repeal



of the Costa-Hawkins Act. The section 1954.40 would represent the
new law if it’s approved.)

Should you have any questions and wish to speak, please feel free
to call myself and/or Denny, and again, thank you.

Kind regards,

Dru Solari
Move LA

Denny Zane
Founder, Move LA/Move CA
Former Mayor, City of Santa Monica

Paid for by Justice for Renters Sponsored by AIDS
Healthcare Foundation.

Committee’s Top Funders AIDS Healthcare
Foundation and Unite HERE Local 11



Attachment 1

JUSTICE

FOR RENTERS

Endorse the Justice for Renters Act!

To end homelessness, we must build new affordable housing and stop the
hemorrhage of existing affordable housing by Repealing the Costa-Hawkins Act!

The 2021-2029 City of Los Angeles Housing Element

"Since 2010, the City has continued fo lose thousands of lower cost rental units

a net reduction of more than 117,000 units with rents [below] $1,035...
lower priced rental units that have been reset to market rate upon a new occupancy.”

Reset to Market Rate = Vacancy Decontrol, as Mandated in the Costa-Hawkins Act

monica@movela.org



What Does the Justice for Renters Act do?

First, it repeals the Costa-Hawkins Act of 1995.
Second, it places the following language into the state code:
“The state may not limit the right of any city, county, or city and county
to maintain, enact or expand residential rent control.’

What does the Costa-Hawkins Act do that costs us so much affordable housing
and contributes to homelessness?

Costa-Hawkins requires all local rent control laws to include vacancy decontrol,
to allow rent controlled units that become vacant to rent at LA's and other cities super high market rents to the next tenant.
As a result, the city’s existing supply of apartments affordable to low and moderate income tenants is evaporating,
as property owners increase rents on vancancy to make more profits. Property owners deserve a fair return,
but market rents are more than that needed for a fair return.

Why is the City of Los Angeles losing so many
affordable housing units?

The census data showed that there were over 320,000 units renting for under $1,035in the City of Los Angeles in 2010,
arent level affordable to most low-income households in Los Angeles, but...

The 2021-2029 City of Los Angeles Housing Element said...
"Since 2010, the City has continued to lose thousands of lower cost rental units
a net reduction of more than 111,000 units with rents [below] $1,035. During the same period,
almost the same number of units were added in the category of renting above $2,360...
The City has experienced a loss of a number of lower priced rental units that have been
reset to market rate upon a new occupancy.’

Reset to Market Rate = Vacancy Decontrol
From 2010 to 2019 about 13,000 new units of affordable to low-income households were built in LA.
But 111,000 formerly affordable units were no longer affordable. So in the same time frame the City of Los Angeles
has experienced a net loss of 98,000 rental units affordable to low-income households.

NO WONDER WE HAVE A HOMELESSNESS CRISIS!
Because of the Costa-Hawkins Act 0f 1995, the City of LA
has been hemorrhaging affordable housing!

Stop the Hemorrhage of Affordable Housing . .. Repeal Costa-Hawkins ...
Endorse The Justice for Renters Act !

Email your endorsement to monica@movela.org

Paid for by Justice for Renters Sponsored by AIDS Healthcare Foundation. Committee’s Top Funders AIDS Healthcare Foundation and Unite HERE Local 11




Attachment 2

RECEIVED
December 21, 2022 DEC 22 2022

Anabel Renteria, Initiative Coordinator INITIATIVE COORDINATOR
Office of the Attorney General ATTORNEY GENERAL’S OFFICE

Re: Request for Preparation of Tide and Summary
Dear Ms. Renteria:

| am the proponent of the enclosed initiative measure, which is entitled “Justice for Renters
Act.” Pursuant to article 11, section 10(d), of the California Constitution and section 9001 of the
California Electons Code, we hereby request the preparation of a circulating title and summary of
the chief purposes and points of the proposed measure.

Iinclosed is a check for $2,000 made payable to the State of California. Also enclosed are the
signed statements required by Elections Code section 9001 (b) and 9608.

I request that my residence address be kept confidential following verification of my status
as registered voters.

You are hereby authorized and requested to direct all further inquiries and correspondence
regarding this proposed measure to the following persons:

Fredric . Woocher, [isq.
Beverly Grossman Palmer, Esq.
Strumwasser & Woocher LLP

Sincerely,

|

Ashoke Talukdar



22-000 8

Justice for Renters Act
Section 1.
This Act shall be known and may be cited as “Justice for Renters Act.”
Section 2,
The following provision is added to Chapter 2.7 of Title 5 of Part 4 of Division 3 of the Civil Code:

1954.40. The state may not limit the right of any city, county, ot city and county to maintain, enact
or expand residential rent control.

Section 3.

The following provisions of Chapter 2.7 of Title 5 of Part 4 of Division 3 of the Civil Code are
repealed, as illustrated by strikeout text below.










Section 4.

If any provision of this Act or the application thereof to any person or circumstances is held invalid,
that invalidity shall not affect other provisions or applications of the Act which can be given effect
without the invalid provision or application, and to this end the provisions of this Act ate severable.
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